it 3587 feet, producing
18,000 barrels a day.
[he well was situated
n land assembled by
3. A. Skipper of
.ongview and taken
wer by the Arkansas
“uel Oil Company.

The new production
increased rapidly from
seven wells every two
veeks to seven wells a
iay to a hundred a day
and more. The first oil
liscovered sald for
$1.10 a barrel, but
yrices dropped to 15
rents as supply flooded
he market. Drilling ac-
jvity spread to Upshur,
Smith and Cherokee
counties. Production
was over a million bar-
rels a day. In August of
1931, National Guards-
men were ordered into
he area to keep peace

wds, oil speculators and
nally culminated in
1and law, confiscation
ry controt and felony

ct of 1935 which

yroduced 4.5 billion
ave the Allies the pe-
to win World War IL.
ed new towns, new
or thousands of East
 still pumping.
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EAST TEXAS OIL L

“The East Texas Qil Museum at Kilgore College
is a tribute to the independeni oil producers and
wildcatters, to the men and women who dared to
dream as they pursued the fruits of free enterprise.”

Museum Hours:

Tuesday through Saturday 9:00 — 4:00 P.M.
(closes 5:00 PM., April — September)
Sunday 2:00 — 5:00 PM.

Monday Closed

Closed Easter and Thanksgiving
Special holiday schedule
December 20 — January 1
Guided tours by reservation only.
A nominal admission fee charged.
For further information call or write:

East Texas Qil Museum
Highway 259 at Ross Si.
Kilgore, Texas 75662

On the Kilgore College campus

{214) 983-8295
L New Area Code 903 will be effective November 1990 )
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A Brief History of the East Texas Qil Field

The easy-going rural life of East Texas changed
drastically with the discovery of oil during 1930 and
1931, years of hardship, scorn, luck, and wealth
which brought people, ideas, institutions and national
attention to East Texas.

Columbus Marion “Dad” Joiner, a seventy-year-old
wildcatter, had already drilled two dry holes when in

" May 1929, he spudded a third hole on the Daisy

Bradford farm in Rusk County. But it was not until
October 3, 1930 that a production test was done,
resulting in a gusher.

Oil fever began to mount with the test by Bateman
0il Company on the Lou Della Crim farm. On Sunday
morning, December 27,
1930, while Mrs. Crim
was attending church,
the well blew in, flowing
at 22,000 barrels a day.
The well was only nine
miles from Joiner’s
well, yet no one be-
lieved there was any
connection between the
two. No one reckoned
for what was then a

il

EAsT TExas oiL i

geological phenome-
non: an incredible de-
posit of oil in the Wood-
bine formation that
“pinched out” as it
tilted upward against

¥ the Sabine Uplift.

The initial “boom”

1| was completed on Jan-

uary 26, 1931 when the
4. K. Lathrop lease in

¥ Gregg County came in




elcome 1o the East Texas Oil Museumn at

Kilgore Coltege, Kilgore, Texas. This
fascinating museum houses the authentic re-
creation of oil discovery and production in the
early 1930’s in the largest oil field inside U.S.
boundaries. Here are the people, their towns,
their personal habits, their tools and their pas-
times, all colorfully depicted in dioramas,
movies, sound presentations and actual an-
tiques donated by East Texas citizens.

Inside the lobby, see how tall you stand be-
side the Texas-size, handpainted murals of
early oil production and portraits of famous oil
men. Journey back into the early 1930’s to see

how people lived. Refresh your memory of the
fyrics of a good gospel hymn in the Church
exhibit. Get a lesson in the history of the
schools. And wonder how that antique car in
the Transportation exhibit ever got anywhere

Map of the Museum

1. Oil Derrick and Rig 7. Daisy Bradford Dioranié

Equipment, outside 8. Wright City Machine
2. Lobby Exhibits: Oil Shop

Traps, Voices Of East 9. Pistol Hill Gas Station
Texas, People Of East 10. Cross Roads Barber

Texas, Home Life, Shop
Church And School, 11. Post Office
Towns In The Boom, 12. Boom Town Cinema
Transportation. 13. Boom Town Alley
3. Hunt Room 14. “Gusher Gazette” News-
4. Kilgore Oil Well Supply paper Office
5. Arp General Store 15. Overton Drug Store

6. Gladewater Museum and  16. Joinerville Feed and Seed
Elevator To The Center 17. Boom Town Street Scene
Of The Earth

on those rough rutted roads. P:
in the Memorial Room to coun
plishments of one of many pers
men, H. L. Huni.

Then step across the city lim
town, USA, a full-scale town fu
ple, animals, and machinery de
lively activity of a town boomin

Stop in at the General Store
over the shelves. Take the chilc
Drugsiore for a refreshment an
taken with a wildcatter while M
dance to vintage 1930 big ban«
box. Don’t get your feet dirty in
streets walking to the Newspag
Boomtown paper. As you pass
bershop, listen carefully for the
gusher. Pump vour own gas ou
Station. But do go inside to se«
drilling an oil well.

Remember the afternoons at
visit to the Theater brings back
torical footage of the boom per

sense a biowout gusher. Your v
plete without a trip to Boomtos
Study the geological exhibits a
evator Ride to the center of the
guides take you 3800 feet belos
the earth to where the oil depo
And informative.
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KILGORE NATIONAL BANX BUILDING

HISTORICAL MARKER DEDICATION, SUNDAY, OCTOBER 18, 1992; 3:00 P.M.

Good afternoon ladies and gentlemen. Welcome to the dedication of an
Official Texas Historical Marker: THE KILGORE NATIONAL BANK BUILDING.
This historical marker is authorized by the State of Texas and sponsored
by the Texas Historical Commission, the Gregg County Historical Commis- B
sion and the H. L. Long Family. This is the seventy-sixth historical
marker in Gregg County.

The invocatlion will be given by the pastor of the First Baptist Church

of Kilgore, Dr. Pete Freeman....Dr. Freeman....Thank you, Dr, Freeman,

I W§UId now like to present Mr. Rex Whitten, Mayor Pro-Tem of Kilgore....
Mr. Whitten....Thank you, Mayor Whitten.

We are truly honored today to have with us, the Chairman of the Texas
Historical Commission, Mr. Karl Komatsu, of Ft. Worth, This is the
secofid time this year that Chairman Komatsu has visited our county for
an historical marker dedication. He says he really likes East Texas. He
is golng to speak to us now....Mr. Komatsu....Thank you, Mr. Komatsu.

We have several guests with us today. First, will all members of the
Gregg County Historical Commission please raise your hands? {Introduce

each )

I don't know any elected official who supports local history preservation

and Gregg County's efforts more than does our speaker. It is no secret

~that he loves Kilgore. A few years ago he was the speaker at the Christ-

mas parade here and he said he had never seen a parade as good as that one.

It was cold but people were three to five deep from the beginning to the
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KIIGORE NATIONAL BANK BUILDING HISTORICAL MARKER DEDICATION ~ PAGE 2.

end of the parade route. We are always glad to have with-us UnitediStates
Congressmanyiithe Honorable Ralph M. Hall of Rockwall. Mr. Hall....Thank
you, Mr. Hall. |

Mayor Whitten will come back to the lecturn at this time....Thahkryou,

Mr. Mayor.

i@g wﬁgggg E}}} now ?g %§@%9§Ped by our state representative, the Honor-
able Jerry Yost. Then, the historical marker will be unveiled by members

of the Long Family, v 2o« Thank you, Jerry,,

and

Reverand Freeman will reurn for the benediction.
The Long Family invites you to a reception (Location){at 105 N. Kilgore

St.) and:we are all invited. Thank all of you for coming.



* Gregg County Historical Commission
Norman W. Black, D.D.S. 417 Mobberly Avenue Phone
Chairman Longview, Texas 75602 003-757-2261

September 15, 1992

Dear Virginia,

Enclosed are the addresses you requested this morning for the H. M, Ded-
ication. I would 1ike to add the following names, some of which you will
already have:

Mrs. Barton Griffin
Rt. 2, Box 59
Kilgore, TX 75662

Mrs. Rene McCoxd
1102 E. North
Kilgore, Tx 75662

Mrs. W. S. Terry
420 N. Walnut
Jefferson, T 75757

Miss Caroline Ross
P, 0. Box 929
Kilgore, TS 75662

Mr. Van Craddock, Jr.
800 Navajo Trail
longview, TX 75601

Mrs. Audrey Kariel
503 Landsdowne
Marshall, TX 75670

Dr. Ellie Caston
P. 0. Box 3342
Longview, TX 75606
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Historical markﬂ
 dedicated at local
~building Sunday -

- By GREG A. COLLINS
About 50 Kilgore and area residents joined the Long famxly and
several political dignitaries Sunday afterncon as a historical marker was

dedicated at the Long Trusts Building, formerly the Kﬂgore National
: _Bank Building, 118 South Kilgore Street.

Virginia Long, wife of the late H.L. (Pete) Long, was joined by her

- sons Larry, Allan, Steve and Charles, in dedleatmg the marker after short -

remarks by the visiting politicians. -

Political figures taking part in the ceremony were Rep. Ralph Hall,
-Rep, Jerry Yost, Mayor Pro-Tem Rex Whitten and County Judge Ken

- Walker. Kar] A, Komatsu of the Texas Historical Commission also pame-_ .
Jpated : .
. Dr. Pete Freeman, pastor of thie First Baptist Church, delivered the-
invocation and benedictiom. Dr.’ Norman Black, chairman of the Gregg

County Historical Commission, was the master of ceremonies, -
Whitten welcomed visitors: in short remarks, and then Komatsu
spoke about the great history of Kilgore and the proud people who con-

- tinue tg uphold that wadition through things such as these dedications.

‘He continued that Texas needs more people like the Longs, people

-who are willing to gwe of themselves to make Lheu hometowns a better '

place,

- Rep. Ha]l in his address, said "this.is a great ‘day to be in- Kﬁgore
and a great day 10 preservé landmarks.” -
. The U.S. Congressman was very comphmentary of the family,
pralsmg them for what they have given to Kilgore and all of Texas, .

. "They have given us some great gifts,” he said. "And when T think
of the Long family I think of a great heritage. T tip my hat to afamily that
has worked hard to help niake Kzlgore what it is today.

Rep. Hall said the late Mr. Long, as well as h]S wife ergmxa have

been heroes in Kilgore.

_ "The Longs care about Kilgore, East Texas, Texas and the countzy S
. he said. "They are heroes to us aIl and théy have g:ven wonderful gifts to'“ S

others.”

: The lawmaker said the ma.rker dedication was not OnIy a ceiebration
but the dedication of a memory as well.

"We remember and recognize,” he said. "We honor Virginia, a

strong worhan, a'good woman and the leader of a. family that gives so . .
- much. Because of them we have so much to be thankful for,” . ]
Whitten read the Senate Proclamation, Rep. Yost dedicated the -
marker, Judge Walker made short remarks and then the famxly unvelied
. the marker ‘ - ,

“DEDICATED — Dr. Nerman Black, center,
chairman of the Gregg County. Historical

' _Buﬂdmg, 118 South Kllgore. At 1eft is Dr

- Pete Freeman pastor of the First Baptlst
. Church. To the right of Dr. Black .and

- standing beside the marker are Mrs. Virginia
Long, Steve Long and Charles Long. Two
other sons, Larry and Allan also pamc1pated
in the dedlcanon :

Commission,. dismisses the crowd. which
showed up Sunday for the dedication.of a
historical marker at the Long Trusts
Building, formerly the Kllgore National Bank -




KILGDRE NATIONAL. BANK BUILDING
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Kilgore is a town with two birth dates. The #irst O AmE
dqring the Reconstruction era, when the ﬁ@ttl@MEﬁt-.waﬁ
watablished along a line of tﬁe Missouwri~Facitic Railroad,
Mamed for Constantine Buckley ®ilgore (1835—1897), '_a
FéﬁpEctad East Tewas legislator, the town developed pnlyl
gradgally as @ center of frade and commerce for the
éurwgunding'agricultural A7 E S In 1930, the charact&r.:and
‘]direati@n of  the town’'s devalmpméﬂt changedd dfamati;ally
3with'th@ neafby discovery wall that marked the opening of
 the eutahﬁiQé'Ea%£ Texas Oil Fleld. Nithin dayﬁ;. Filgore
grew.Ffmm a small community of a few hundred re5identﬁ to a
boom town with & population in  the thousands. The 'giﬁy__ 
‘incarpukateq in 1931, with J"-Malcolm _ﬁrim.serving.ag..the
f;rst‘dayar.?** | o
| _Hiigmre;s wil boom came at a time'when the nation waé '
“experienning‘tha devastation of the Grea£ Depresﬁiph._.LDtal,
residéntgg amdrthmﬁe wher came to fhe area seeking wealﬁh_-ur'
just economnic relief, believed the oil field marked the and

of "hard times.” It did, in fact, soften the impact of the



depras;imn saomewhat and give the town & feeling of

permanence and security not evident in other cwmmunitiea;'
The architectwre of EKilgore during the 1930s reflected

this optimism about the future. #aAs Al Eason nwﬁed.in his

+
book, Boom Town: Kilgore, Texas:

The half-decade from 1931 until 1936 was a time of
flux and constant change. Tents, single-walled shacks,
anc the false-front business buildings gave way to more
permanent structures. Streets were paved and sidewalks
daid in the business district, some of the old homes,
with their spacious lawns were razed and the space more
profitably occupied by new brick business buildings.=

The yeérs from 1935 to 1937, especially, were impmﬁtant
ones in the development of Eilgore. They represented  the
.zenifh of the'9cwnmmit boom prior to the upturn  associated
with the war effort in the 1940s. 1935 marked the begiﬁning_'
of Kilgore College, considered "a gift from the onil fieldé_
to the people of East Texas."™ Significant aqditions tD 
“the town in 1926 included the Pionesr Building, the Hilgare
HMemorial Hospital, and the Eastview School. The following
Cyear there were major improvements in municipal services,
almnd with ther construction of a new high scticol building_
and a modern post office. By the end of the 1930, however,
the economic foundation of the il boom hegan to ermdeQ MNew

- technology in @il production, including automated pﬁmping

units,'ammhined wi th geclogical problems in the west field

- ta check what had heen  a steadily~increasing demand o



workers. As the excitement and frenzy of the oil activity
'declined, order and measured  growth became the new
characteristics wf the Filgore sconomy.? |

Representative D¥:the city’'s dramatic building boom in.
the 19308 was the construction of & new edificé ¥or_ the
Hilgbre Mational Bank. Established in 19046 as the Eilgoré_
State Bank, the institution .r@flﬁcted thé community's
gradual grmwth through the 1920s, Also like the‘fnwn, it
experienced phenonenal growth in  the 1930w, inareésing dte o
. é5§EtE over 400 percent during.the decade. SignificantIQ,_
.it was the only banking institution in the. town at ‘that
Time., . Its ﬁreaid@nt during the 19308 was J. Malcolm Crim.
f(d, 19711, the town ‘s first mayvor and the son of Louw Della
Cﬁim, o whose land the first significant local oil well was
Vdrillmdn | | |

In an gffmrt tm #nhance the institution’s @{F@mtiveﬁésﬁ
jéﬁﬁ itis Eerv;cé, anq to house the'fifm’s growing staff, ?he 
 Hi}nge_Natiﬁﬁal Bank constructed a new bhuilding at Hilgprég_
_and.Sauth Stfaetﬁ in 193%7. The move was not only a sign of
thé.ihafitutiﬁn’ﬁ faifh in the ecoromy, it was a Hey-elemeﬁf
in an expanding &entral buﬁiness district. It indi;ated ﬁhe
town could support a commercial center larger thah rtﬁe_

-mriginal_ﬂain Street, where the bank was first lmaéted.“'



The architecture of the new banking facility offered a
strong representation of a Eucc955¥u1 business operation.
The low-relief geometric designm of the Art Deco style
‘ ¢91Ebrated technology, industrial development, - and tbig
business. = Introduced fnrmally at the 1925 Exposition
Internationale des fArts Decoratifs et Industriels deefnea
'in'Pariﬁg the sastyle became a popular ex pragﬁlan aof the
"machine age" during the 1920s and 19350s,*

The modernity of the design in the Kilgore National
"Bank BEuwilding Qa% not lost on the residents of the town.
-UﬁE wF several articles about thg new facility that appeéred
the Illgmrw Daily Mews on October 22, 1937, carried  the
'headlinez "Modernism From Every Standpoint Stressed in
Banbk. " The article provides a good description of the
architectural features, as well as an important record  of
bariking services and operations at the time:

Modernism., . . is sxpressed in every detail of the
new Kilgore National Bank Building, in which the firm
epened for the first time today. ' S

" The building is 40 by 100 feet in size. With buff
brick outside walls, the structure is reinforced '
congrete throughout. Steel framework is hidden by the
thick walls of the 22-foot structure. It ia fireproof

throughout., o

Floors are of marble tile material, andg labby
fintuwres are of Italian marble and copper.  The bank has
four tellers’ windows, instead of three in the old

_huilding. Other windows are provided for e"changpe,
bookkeepers and other workmen.

In the rear is the large vault. I[ts walls are of

reinforced concrete 27 inches thicln The steel door to
the vault keighs 51,000 puundﬁ and is enilrely burglar-.




proof and fool-proof. The vault contains a time clock
and the door is 10 inches thick.
Inside the vault are private safety deposit boxes
in one room and cashier’ s lockers and compartments for
records and books in another. A small sa{e is inside
the vault.?”
The necesssity for the safe in  the .vault, deﬁpite, the
': “{qmlnprma%“ design of the latter, was not explained.
James L., Downing was the desinger of the kilgore

'ﬁfNatimnal.Eanh Building. A native of Tyler, he became a

prominent East Texas architect, designing such structures as

the Hilgmre Coliege Auditorium and Gymnasium, the Henderson

‘City Hall, and the sanctuary of 8t. Matthews Epiacmpal

Church in  Henderson. He also designed many homes in
CHenderson, whers he lived from the 1930s until his death in

1954, 9

L}

In wbtilizing the Art Deco design for  the Eilgmré  '

Mational Bank Building, Rowning emphasized  geometric

patternimg that, although subtle, enhanced the overal}

statement o sl jdarity, pernanence, and strength.

'*jmﬁmrtant featurea ot  the strqcture include amrbelied

“brickworl, é pronouwnced  entiryway, a cuncfeta cornice,
Jﬁctagunal medal lions, and an enhanced foundation wall. Thﬁ
'ﬁgncrete detailing'is highlighted through the dcminant ﬁge
wffbuffmcmlmred bricks. N

The Hilgmre Mational Bank Building has undergone few

- changes in its 32Z-year history. Sometime before the early.

gy,



1950s, the original casement windows were replacéd with
glass brick. The use of glass bricks allowed some desired
“filtering of harsh sunlight, but did net alter the overall
dimensiwns o f tHe mriginal openings. The idea‘may_have coime
from other builldings in Milgmre} the LCrim Thegtre, £ o
fexample, located adjacent to the bank and cpehed in ,i939,
.qfilizaﬁ the.brimhm in its design. Although an exact date
for the replacement of the windows could not be determiﬁeq
from available souwces, it is known the glass brimkﬁ 'hmyE'
héén é méjmr elemant of the bank's appaérance fnf about - 40
‘Sf:itm UE years {(ses Bxhibits ettached). In aﬂditimn to the
.'windmw alteration, the front entry of the bank building has
aiﬁm_been changed, with glass and aluminum doors ﬁaplécingﬁ
'tha qkiginal wood *and glass configuration.

. rhw Tover @l uHﬁign and  inltegrity of  the 7Hilgmre
:Nafianal Bahk Buiiding ig an ihﬁmrtant historical element q#
Cthe citv'g ceﬁtwal business diétrimt, It is one of the most
Eigﬁifiuant'réminders of Hilgure'sibnﬁm etray, when the 'lmﬁal
‘.hank was considered the .bellwwthér ot progress. 'The
_impur#ance of the building to fhe cmmmunity was summed up in
a ¥ant~paQe newspaper editorial at  the time of the ¥0rmai
dedicatimn: | |

| ) Opening today was a new 55,000 building-—one of the
city’s best buildings and one that means more than just

another business expansion. The kKilgore National  Bank
erected the structure as a symbol of its progress and -



prosperity as evidence of this rich community's welfare
and growth. Building of a new and costly banking house
in any city bespeaks general conditions and reflects
husiness trends. Such has been the case in Kilgore.

v o« - This afternoon, the Eilgore dational Bank will
open its doors to the public as if to say: "Here's youwr
new banking house., We have dong our best to provide you
with the hest., If it meets with your approval, then we
have accomplished our purpose. Inspect it as 1f it were
your own.?

The new building served the banking firm well. It was ﬁhe
aénter orf the bank’'s operations until the early 1970s, wheh
. & new facility  opened at North Kilgore Street and Highway
B 42,

In 197%, the M. L. Long family pwechased the building
ntn,‘hmuse their oil and gas production business ,land
a%mpciated pperations. Mra. Lmﬂg, because of her interest
in and knowledge of architectural preservation, has worked
to adapt the building to its new use, while maintaining itg.
historic character and integrity. It is her beliet that
Efat@ recognition of the Hilgore NMational Rank Building will
i.ﬁEFVE.aﬁ a reminder of an important part of the 'town's

'heritége and influence additional local efforts in histpriq__

preservation, .

it is not rare for new buildings to reflect the
prosperity and praomise of the eras in which they are built.
It is uncommon, however, to have that impact so WEll—

'recorded and to have its symbolism so appreciated by a t@wnL



At the time of its construction, the Kilgore National Hank
Hgilding rm%iected a gengral feeling throughout the natiuh
that.the daﬁreﬁﬁiuﬁ could be overcomae and that the snd might
bhe in sight.. Fifty-two yeafa later it serves as a tribute
_td that Blra, &% wll as  an important landmark pf.ihe 'ear1y 

Texas pil industry.

"Research material provided by:
“ Virginia Long
‘kilgore, Texas

Virginia Knapp
Henderson, Texas

Written by

~Pan k. Utley
Austin, Texas
June, 1989
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Kilgore -First National Bank

had its beginnings in 1906 -

The history of Kilgore Bahk is older than the city it-
self.

In 1906, the Kilgore State Bank (later to become Kil-
gore National and then Kilgore First National Bank),

opened its doors for the firsttime. Chartered that year -
by 12 citizens from Henderson, Overton and Kilgore, it -

was originally located on Main Street (now Com-
merce) in downtown Kilgore where the J.C. Penney
Store now stands. The new bank’s assets grew to $30,-
966 in its first year.

The bank’s name was changed to Kilgore National
Bank in 1925 and it merged with Citizens State Bank
in 1928. The merged bank did business from the Citi-
zens State. building, located across the tracks from the
railroad station, untii a new home was ready for occu-
pancy on Commerce Street in 1929, -

In 1931, just as the great oil boom was beginning, '

the cit of Kilgore was officially incorporated. Kilgore

National Bank's assets _ir_x.creased'l_:y 400 percent dur-

. ing the 19305, ‘ .
A much larger banking house was built in 1937 at

the corner of Kilgore and South Streets, and was to be e

the bank’s official headquarters for the next 36 years.
In its golden anniversary year of 1956, assets of the
Kilgore First National Bank. had BTown to over 200
times their original 1906 sum,
The computer age made its debut at the bank in 1969

when a computer was installed to. handie demand for !

deposit accounts. Records on loans had previonsly
been handled by a computer. A new idea of approved
credit was introduced to Kilgore area residents in that

year when Bank Americard was added to the bank’s.

service, :

Assets reached over $21 million in 1971, and on
april 9, 1571, Kilgore First National Bank opened its
doors at its new multimillion dollar facility at 910
North Kilgore St. at Highway 42. :

Today Kilgore Bank’s assets exceed $100 million and
are still growing. The bank features such special serv-
ices as First Pioneers, First Scholars, a commercial
mini-lobby, the largest drive-in bapk in Kilgore, First
Club, and Teller-24, the newest innovation of the

“computer age,” which operates 24 hours a day, seven

days.a week.

Rilgore Bank paved the way for Kilgore and grew
with the town every step of the way. Now, Kilgore
First National Bank helps East Texas grow and pros-
per and will continpe to do so for Years to come.

KILGORE FIRST NATIONAL
Original structure dates to 1906
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EXHi>1T A

“What Style Is 1t!

'ART DECO

By the late 1920s, new stylistic influences emanating from
Europe had an impact on American architccture, which in
general had been ditte affected by the foliated wanderings of
the innovative Art Nouveau of the 1890s aud early 20th
century. Therefore, Art Deco—or Moderne or Modernistic, as
it is variously called—was the first widely popular style in
the United States to bréak with' the revivalist tradition
represented by the Beaux-Arts and period houses,

Art Deco takes its name from the Exposition

Internationale des Arts Décoratifs and Industriels Modernes,

held in Paris in 1925 as a showcase for works of “new

* inspiration and real originality.” 1t was a style that

consciously strove for modernity and an attistic expression
to complement the machine age. Promotional literature for -
the “Expo Deco” stated that “reproductions, imitations and

-counterfeits of ancient styles will be strictly prohibited.”

This emphasis on the future rather than the past was one of
the style’s principal characteristics, _
Arxt Deco was essentially a style of decoration and was

~applied to jewelry, ¢lothing, furniture and handicralts as well

as buildings. Industtial designers created Art Deco motifs to
adorn their streamlined cars, trains and kitchen appliances.
Art Deco ornamentation consists largely of low-relict
geometrical designs, often in the form of parallel straight
lines, zigzags, chevrons and stylized floral motifs. In Europe
these forms were. inspired by Cubism, in America by North
and South American Indian art. This ornament could be
rich, varied and handcrafted or reduced to the merest

" suggestion [or efficient machine production.

Concrete, smooth-faced stone and metal were
characteristic exterior architectural coverings, with accents
in terra cotta, glass aind colored mirrors. Polychtomy, often
with vivid colors, was [requently an integral part of the
design. Forms were simplificd and streamlined, and a

lutuistic effect was often sought. Although huildings clothed

" elements a5 glags britk, horizontal batds of dec

" Smalling, Jt}

with Art Deco motiz*exist thioughout the country, the style

‘was p’ﬂgi,r;u-}nl'ly popular in New York City. Rockeleller

disb_ ya such Art Deco
C n and projecting lintel
courses that atforded somie respite from the briglit Florida sun. [Wfllter

R

. Art Deco

: m 84
e, Center (1940, Reinhard and Hofmeister; Corbett, Harrison

q and MacMurray; Hood, Godley and Foulihoux) is the most

-4 spectacular example, but the city is replete with other large

office and apartment buildings with applicd Art Deco
omamentation. ‘;

At its best, the Art Deco style produced a harmonious
collaboration of cffort by architects, painters, sculptors and
designers. This harmony is well illustrated in some of the
preat movic palaces of the 1920s and 1930s, where curtains,
murals and light fixtures bore the same Art Deco motifs as
the building itself. Art Deco was a conscious rejection of
historical styles and was a popular form of oramentation. It
.} was, however, scorned by the more intellectual practitioners
§ of a new and even more radically iconoclastic style that
i began to appcar in the 1930s—the International Style. u

A
“;.
5

The Pan Pacific Auditorium (1935, Wurdeman and Becket), Los Angeles, has

B typically curved Art Deco features, such as the entiance facade marked by four
+] pylons carcfully scaled to give the building an impressiveness beyond its actual
size. (Marvin Rand)

- e Yo aa 0%

A N e e

e s S e
-

i, e L%

"Miami Beach is # treasure trhve of Art Deco design. These carly 2h-century
hotels in the 700 block of Ocean Dirive alt display various aspects of the style,
especially the contrast of smooth-faced walls with details of metal, terra cotta
and eolosed concrete. {Walter Smalling, Jc) ’ .







o

KILGORE NATI

LIMENTS

COM,

ONAL BANK




wmrww’ﬂ'v--v . S N . .

Compliments

KILGORE NATIONAL BANK
MEMBER F.D.1c.

L

WL




Dlrectors Feel New Structure !n Step‘.-;:E
 With. Progress Of Kilgore; Deposm :
Amounted To $2 329,201 OnJune30

NAL T B—\‘\K. ‘hls cms oldut
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W.F. MYATT AND W. D. LOVE ARE THE OFFICERS: ALI.
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API’L!(A TION I'ORM FOR OFFICIAL TEXAS Hl TORICAL MARKE
Texas Historical Commission

History Division
P.0O. Box 12276, Austin, Texas 78711

Title of Matker : County

{subject to revision by ” . iy g
THC stalf) : Kilgore National Bank Building ’ Gregg
Marker Location

(from nearest town 118 South Kilgore Street

on state map) .

Distance and direction E If not an post, type of . g
of subject - ’ : surface to which marker b Brick
from marker site will be attached (wood, stone, elc.)

Owner of - _ ' ) Address Ciny, Zip '
Marker Site W The H. L. Long Family - 29062 Royal Drive Kllgore, ‘Tx.
| 75662, .
Sponsor of w Address Ciwv, Zip
Marker . Same as above o L '
Signcmtrc of " Address Cll) Zip 7~ -/78
County Chairman b’ 7 o‘l 7

_WA)XN b/f?%M%/ Muwﬁbméw\

Person to whom m.srl\e: Addl‘P‘,s City, le
i5 to be shipped* '

Mrs, H, L.- Long : 118 South Kilgore Street Kilgore, Tx. 75662

SNOTE: Freight contpanies cannot ship 1o route or box numhers. If street address is unavailahle, ph ase provide a plmm' numhu I/
marker is o he placed on hghway frs,rhr of-way, it will he shippod 1o vour disieier igloweay engineer
Please consult the back of this page {or specifications of the markers available. Check the items d(.‘\ll‘cd below Approvdl of the
applicalion and narralive must be obtained lrom the county historical commission, as indicated by the county chairman’s signature on
this form, before forwarding the niaterial to the Texas Historical Commission. Please do not send payment if ordering subject or
bmidmg markers; funds will be requested once the application has been approved by the State Marker Committee. Saley tax of 61495,
must be added to Lhe price, excepl |fpurchascd by a lax-exempt organization. Applicants may ordera marker mlh a socket to ﬂ[ld(.h 1o
their own post; however, Lhe cost is ihe same as 2 marker furnished with a foundry post. - :

SUBJECT MARKERS DIRECTIONAL SIGNS _
: R With tax
[ 167X 12 prave marker (comes with mounting bar) ... $225 $238.78 P!c.ﬁe indicate guantity desired dnd wc lncalmn(s) on forrrl aho:v(:lh "
0 27" x 42" subject marker with post..... 8630 3689.81  4vy 24" Historical Markers In City sign .. voovyovon. S8l R4, 90
D 27" X 42“ suh_]ec! mar_kcr W?lhmll POSE. oo ﬁ%ﬁﬂ{) ﬁf(ﬁ{).?ﬁ These w it he shipped 1o and placed on your wwil’s i) ;
w} IB“ x 28" sub!ch marker wElh POSt. o $375 339797 * limits signs hy the District Highway Engineer.
?ﬁ ]!wa 2_8 ?”b”;‘ m;erclrl“c';thfm postooan... e d 'r' 5310!)‘ 5341?{'3& ___ Black and White{for farm-to-market roads. ﬁlatcand U S. hlbln\ avs)
K 1(We) request that | Hi. designation be considered for this marker. . Green and White (for interstate highways) -
BUILD]NG MARKERS IR™ x 22" Historical Marker directional sign ........ wee SBO 58490
. With 1 In black and white only. For city and wuml roads.
O 16" x 127 hmldmg, mar kcr Wth POSU. e e, £150 $371.45 Applicant must supply post and be responsible for pf(r(('rne'nr
& 16" x 12" building marker without post............. £300 331838 — With arrow pointing straight ahead : .
Applications for building markers will automatically be considered for -~ W!‘h arrow po&mlmj_., [‘;r‘
the RTHL designation. Pléase read carefully Texas Marker Policies 11— With arrow pointing right : S
through 18. and indicate that you have dore so by signing below, OTHER SR ' u.mh‘,,. S
: : T National Register plague .o ovvvaniiiin .. T 50 5 53.06
/%‘“' A 7 */ S‘/' yﬁf’/*",- R PR supﬁlemugtallplalc ..................... L8110 11674
- gnaturu of owner 5 16" x 127 building smarker plate anly .
' {seepolicy #15) . ... . i P 3190 s201.64
PAPER EIGHTS : O Replacement medaltion (see policy #15) i 3110 511674
Please indicate guantity desired. [ Bronze stars (for replacement on 1936 oot
: ) : ‘ EaNe Markers) ... e e $25 %2714
e 3" x 47 plastic paperweipht With 11x [ Bronze wreaths (Jor replacement on o '
mounted with replica of marker......... ..ot iennn.. 590 $95.51 o936 granite markers) oL .o s i 3258 27014
Allow twa months from completion of marker O Bronze seals {for replacement on '
for receip rrf,rmperwvi;,vhr. 7 1936 gl’ﬂ!!illﬁ markers) ..o ... 5365 5 6RO
—— MedaHion paperweight ..o 540 $42.45 0 Bronse plates (for replacement on
Allows four lines of engraving: please indicate desire r[ wording. H936 gramite markess) e XS $196.33

O Certificates of commendation .. ..o......... e S0 cach



Texas Historical Commission Staff (CTBR), 7/3/90, revised 8/17/90, 9/12/90,
10/18/90

Official Texas Historical Building Marker without post, for brick
Gregg County (Job #38089)

Location: 118 S. Kilgore Street, Kilgore
KILGORE NATICONAL RANK BUTIDING*

KITGORE NATIONAIL, BANK IED IN THE )
TOWN'S EQONCMIC DEVEI.OH‘IENT

FOLLOWING THE 1930s OIL BOOM,

PROSPERITY IN THE MIEST OF THE

GREAT DEPRESSICN INFIUENCED THE

BOARD OF DIRECIORS TO BUIID THIS

STRUCTURE IN 1937, DESIGNED BRY

HENDERSON ARCHITECT JAMES L.

DOWNING, WHO USED ART MODERNE AND

ART DECO STYLING TO PROJECT

PROGRESS, IT HOUSED THE BANK UNTTIL

THE 1970s,IT NOW SERVES AS A
REMINDER OF KILGORE'S EARIY |

BUSINESS HISTORY, **

RECCRDED TEXAS HISTORIC IANDMARKF 1990%**
*3/8 inch lettering to contrast with text

**3/8 inch lettering
*%*1/4 inch lettering

Incise on base:

PURCHASED IN 1973 FOR THE H.L.IONG FAMILY BUSINESS OFFICE




Texas Historical Commission Staff (CJgB}, 4/1/91
12" x 6" supplemental plate without post, for attachment to brick

Gregg County {(Job #24891)
Location: 118 S. Kilgore St., Kilgore

BOUGHT AND RESTORED BY
THE H.L.LONG FAMILY IN
1973 FOR THEIR OFFICES,
THIS BUILDING REFLECTS
KILGORE'S PAST PROGRESS

|
ARD FUTURE POTENTIAL,*

~ *3/8 inch lettering
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The Texas Historical Commission
The Gregg County Historical Commission
The Kilgore Historical Preservation Foundation
dedicate
A Texas Historical Marker

118 South Kilgore Street
The Long Trusts Building
Sunday, October 18, 1992
3:00p.m.



MARKER INSCRIPTION

Kilgore National Bank Building
Kilgore National Bank led in the toun's economic devel-
opment following the 1930’s oil boom. Prosperity in the
midst of the great depression influenced the Board of
Directors to build this structure in 1937. Designed by
Henderson architect James L. Douning, who used Art
Modeme and Art Deco styling to project progress, it
housed the bank uncil the 1970’s. .

Recorded Texas Historic Landmark - 1990
Bought and restored by the H.L. Long farmily in 1973 for

thetr offices, this building reflects Kilgore's past progress
and future potential.

Master of Ceremonies ... Norman Black, D.D.S., Chairman

Gregg County Historical Commission

Invocation ......coveviiiviiiiiiiirinns Dr. Pete Freeman, Pastor

First Baptist Church

Welcome ....ooovvvivinininininen, Rex Whitten, Mayor Pro-Tem

Greetings .....oovovviviinininiannnnn. Kar A. Komatsu, Charrman
Texas Historical Commission

Introduction Of GUESES o', Norman Black

Address....ovvoooooe Honorable Ralph M. Hall

U.S. Congressman

Senate Proclamation........................c Rex Whitten

Dedication of Marker .............c.cooeun.. Honorable Jerry Yost

State Representative

Unveilingof Marker ..o, The Long Family

Benediction ............cocoiiiii Dr. Pete Freeman

Reception immediately following
105 North Kilgore Street
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Sunday, October-18, 1992

* MARKER

(Continued from Page 1A)
unveil the marker. A reception
will follow immediately at 105
N. Kilgore Sireet.

The marker inscription reads:
. "Kilgore National Bank led
in the town's economic devel-

opment following the 1930's oil
boom, Prosperity in the midst -
| . of the Great Depression influ-

enced the Board of Directors to
build this structure in 1937,

‘Designed by Henderson archi-

tect James L. Downing, who
used Art Moderne and Art

"Deco styling to project

progress, it housed the bank
untii the 1970's.” _

In giving the keynote ad-
dress, Rep. Hall is retumning to

a city. he has visited often dur-
ing his time in Congress.

He was first elected to the
House of Representatives in
1980, and has been subse-
quently re-elected to the 98th,
99th, 100th, 101st, and 102nd
Congress.

He serves on the Energy and
Commerce Committee, with-
sub-committce assignments of -
Health and Environment, and
Telecommunications and
Finance. He also serves on the
Committee on Science, Space
and Technology, with sub-
commiltee assignments on Sub-
comntittee on Environment,
Sub-committee on Energy, and
Sub-committee on Space,
where he serves as chairman.




